
 
 

July 5, 2020 
1 Peter 3:8-12 

“Basic Christianity in a Hostile World” 
   
QUESTIONS 
(potential discussion/conversation questions to use in your GGs this week) 
 

1.       This passage offers insight for relating to your church family. 

a.       Which of the qualities listed in verse 8, do you feel is the hardest for you to 
show towards fellow brothers and sisters in Christ (harmony, sympathy, love, a 
tender heart, humility)? 

b.       What internal and external factors make it difficult for you to show these 
qualities? 

c.       What steps can you take to better demonstrate these qualities within this 
church or this GG? 

2.       Verse 9 commands Christians to “bless” those who wrong them. 

a.       Why are we so quick to defend ourselves or retaliate when we feel we 
have been wronged by those in our “hostile society”? 

b.       How can these instances be used to point an unbelieving world to Jesus 
and the gospel?  


